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Dated 5™ December,2016.
To,
The Managing Director,
Odisha State Civil Supply Corporation,
Bhubaneswar.

Ref: (1) Our letter Dt. 07.11.2016.
(2) Your letter No.19205 Dt. 08.11.16, 19489 Dt. 16.11.16 and 20275 Dt. 29.11.16,

Reg-Insurance coverage of stock of Paddy, Rice & Gunny bales at mill premises.

Respected Sir,

With reference to the above mentioned letters and in continuation to several rounds of meeting
that we had with your good-self we would like to submit the following:

e That procurement of FAQ paddy by payment of MSP and scientific storage of the same is
sole responsibility of OSCSC. Millers are willing to deposit 100 % security and lift FAQ
paddy from your godowns and deliver custom milled rice to you.

e That the OSCSC is supposed to reimburse the incidentals against the services rendered by
the custom millers.

e However in case of corporation using the miller’s godown to stock paddy, rice & gunny
bales, it should pay godown rent to the millers as per market rate. And that the millers are
in no way responsible for damage of stock of OSCSC stored in their premises by you due
to natural calamities.

¢ Even though the stock of paddy, rice & gunny bales is stored in miller’s premises, it is the
sole property of corporation and hence millers are not at all liable to insure the same at
their cost. The same was duly represented by AORMA during their meeting with Hon’ble
Principal Secretary on 22.11.16.(Refer Point No.9 of Page-2 of AORMA’s representation
which reads as “Insurance cost in full on paddy, rice & gunny bales should be borne by
0SCSC”)

In consideration of the above mentioned facts, we request your kind-self to take immediate action
to insure the stock of paddy, rice & gunny bales stored at the premises of miller by you and also
we request you to communicate us the rates at which the millers will be paid Godown rent for
storage of paddy, rice & gunny bales on behalf of corporation at their premises.

We assure our continued co-operation at all times.

Yours faithfully

Sd/-.

(Santosh Kr. Sonthalia),
Secretary

C.C-To All CSO-cum-District Managers, OSCSC Ltd, for information.




